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INTRODUCTION 

This document provides answers to some of the frequently asked questions about the Mid Wales Challenge Led Launchpad Series. 
This document accompanies the following programme documents:
· [bookmark: _Hlk518916402][bookmark: _Hlk518915347]Invitation to Tender (CLLPS3_001)
· Challenge Brief (CLLPS3_002)
· Online Application Form (CLLPS3_003) 
· Guidance Notes (CLLPS3_004)
· Launch Pad Contract (CLLPS3_005)


FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 

How does the Mid Wales Challenge Led Launchpad work?
The Mid Wales Challenge Led Launchpad enables the partners within the project to connect with innovative organisations, finding novel solutions to specific public sector challenges and societal issues. It uses Pre-Commercial Procurement to accelerate development of solutions, supporting projects through the development which are typically hard to fund. The Mid Wales Challenge Led Launchpad offers an excellent opportunity for organisations to develop new solutions and receive mentoring and support from the partnership to increase the chances of success. 

Are the competitions run in stages? 
This challenge is a single-phase challenge intended to show the feasibility of the proposed concept. Some competitions are run in separate rounds with specific themes and vary in the stages of development. 

Is my organisation eligible to apply to the competition?
Any organisation, including start-ups can apply to the competition as long as they can demonstrate a route to market. The Mid Wales Challenge Led Launchpad is aimed at organisations working on the development of an innovative process, material, device, product, or service. Successful applications will be those whose solution best addresses the specific needs identified, with the potential to make a measurable improvement to those already on the market. 

Are organisations outside of Ceredigion eligible to apply? 
Organisations registered outside of Ceredigion can apply, as long as they can demonstrate a presence and economic benefit to the county. Projects would need to demonstrate the benefit of the solution to Ceredigion.  

I am a Pre-Start-up Company may I apply?
Yes, but contracts must be awarded to legal entities.

Can public sector organisations apply to the competition? 
Yes, all organisations are eligible to enter Challenge Led Launch Pads as long as they can demonstrate a route to market.

My company is a Registered Charity, can I apply?
Yes, registered charities are equally eligible to enter Challenge Led Launch Pads via their trading company limited by guarantee. All organisations must demonstrate a route to market.

I am based at a University, may I apply?
Universities may apply, however they must demonstrate a route to market, i.e. the application must include a plan to commercialise the results. 

As a University should I use Full Economic Cost (F A allaf wneud cais os wyf yn cymryd rhan mewn cystadleuaeth arall?
EC)?
Full Economic Cost calculations are not relevant in this context. Challenge Led Launch Pads use a competitive procurement mechanism and tenders will be submitted by a variety of organisations. Whatever calculation you use to arrive at your tender price your application will be assessed against bids from other organisations. You should calculate your tender price bearing this in mind and that your proposal will be assessed as to whether it reflects a fair market value. You are entitled to include overheads but remember that this is a competitive tender.

Who are the development contracts awarded to? 
Development contracts will be awarded only to individual organisations. However, organisations may also wish to demonstrate that successful collaboration will enhance their overall development (in this case partners would be subcontracted). Elements of work may be subcontracted but this is the responsibility of the main contractor.

Can I work in collaboration with other organisations?
Contracts will be awarded only to individual organisations. However, applicants may identify components of the work which they wish to subcontract and may also employ specialist advisers if they believe this will increase the chances of the project being successful.

Can projects partner with organisations outside Wales?
Yes, projects can partner with organisations outside of Wales. Projects should demonstrate the value of partnership and the project must benefit Ceredigion. 

What if I missed the briefing event?
A recording of the event will be made available following the event. This document will be updated with any new questions and answers. 

How will the successful applications be chosen?
Proposals will be selected by an expert group of assessors and a final assessment panel. 

When will I find out if my application has been successful?
All applicants will be informed shortly after the assessments have been concluded. This is likely to be the third week of August.   

Are Challenge Led Launchpads subject to Subsidy control?
Challenge Led Launchpad competitions involve procurement of R&D services at a fair market value and are not subject to Subsidy Control criteria that typically apply to grant funding.

Should Project Costs include VAT?
Yes, VAT is the responsibility of the invoicing organisation, and it is required that applications will list total costs inclusive of VAT. Should you consider you are VAT exempt then you may quote without VAT, but you will not at a later date be able to increase invoice values to cover VAT.

Can Overheads be Included in Project Costs?
An element of overheads may be included in project costs; however, such an element must be realistic. Assessors will consider financial costs in terms of ‘value for money’ at the assessment stage.  Projects showing costs that are considered unreasonable will be rejected on these grounds. 

What is the Mid Wales Launchpad Skills Builder? 
The Mid Wales Launchpad Skills Builder is an exciting new 40-hour shadowing placement scheme open to individuals to help with the development of skills and knowledge by working alongside innovative businesses, striving to provide solutions to some of the biggest issues facing Mid Wales. The Mid Wales Launch Pad Skills Builder is part of the overall programme and is designed to support businesses with projects and individuals in the development of skills. 

Do you have to employ someone under the Skills Builder as part of your delivery?
All businesses undertaking projects are required to offer a 40-hour unpaid shadowing placement to a member of the community.

Is there a commitment to employ the individual after the placement? 
The shadowing placement allows the business to test the idea of working with the individual, however there is no commitment for the business to employ after the placement. 

Is the Skills Builder aimed at people interested in setting up their own new business or social enterprises? 
The Mid Wales Launch Pad Skills Builder is designed to support people develop new skills and build confidence to gain employment, and hope that the organisation might identify a new employee. If the organisation does not employ the individual post-placement, it is expected the individual will have greater opportunities with the new skills developed through the programme. 

Who is eligible to take part in the Mid Wales Launchpad Skills Builder? 
There are no age restrictions as part of the scheme. Individuals must reside in Ceredigion.

Can students take part in the Mid Wales Launchpad Skills Builder?
Full time students can apply if the placement does not impact on their current course and the institution provides permission. The student must have sufficient time to complete their course of study. 

Can students “from away” who are currently studying at Aberystwyth University take part in the Skills Builder? 
Students currently studying at Aberystwyth University and residing in Ceredigion are also eligible to take part in the Mid Wales Launchpad Skills Builder. 

Can I apply if I am taking part in another competition?
Yes, however organisations must demonstrate the need and show that they have the resource and capability to devote sufficient time to each project. Organisations should also check their eligibility under the funding terms and conditions. 

What is the schedule of payments made to projects throughout the programme? 
Projects will receive funding in one payment at the start of the programme. Projects will be required to send an invoice which we will aim to pay within 30 days. 

Can projects include capital costs?
Yes, projects can include capital costs if they are essential for the delivery of the project. Capital equipment should be used for research and development only. 

What proportion of costs can projects allocate to sub-contracting?
There is no set limit on sub-contracting costs, however projects will need to demonstrate and justify why the use of a sub-contractor is critical to the completion of the project. Applicants should take note that they are scored on cost justification.  

Can projects subcontract elements of the work to English organisations? 
Yes, projects can subcontract elements of the work to non-Welsh organisations. However, projects will need to justify the use of the sub-contractor. 

Who should I contact if I have any further questions about the Mid Wales Challenge Led Launchpad Series?
Questions must be sent to launchpad@aberinnovation.com . The deadline to ask questions is the 31st July 2024. Updated questions and answers will be published on the AberInnovation website periodically. 
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